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From: spd, pune <spd.pune@nabard.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:41 PM

To: Irrigation Secretary; Dr, Sanjay Belsare, Secretary {CAD); RMIC SECTION CEWRD NAGPUR; docadw
Cc: Maria Gracious Smilin A; Haridutt Poddar; Pradeep S Parate

Subject: WRD MIIP Canal Improvement Works - Details to be incorporated in the DPR Proposal

Dear Sir
Kind attention; Shri. Mahendra Wankhede, Deputy Secretary, WRD, Mantralaya, Mumbai

Please refer to the telephonic conversation the undersigned had with you today on the captioned subject.
In this connection, we have completed the preliminary scrutiny of the 3 DPR Proposals of Canal
Improvement Works (MIIP) as submitted by your department. It is observed that, some of the submitted
DPRs are not having the few of the necessary details required during the appraisal process of these

projects.

2. We are forwarding herewith, - Annexure (Checklist for DPR preparation) along with other details to be
incorporated in the DPR Proposal of individual projects and NABARD Appraisal Annexure (I to I1l) Formats.
You are kindly requested to advise the concerned project authorities to incorporate the same in the DPRs

and submit the same to us at the earliest through Competent Authority.

For your information and necessary action please.

Regards,

Haridutt Poddar
AGM,
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NABARD Maharashtra RO Pune

Reference: WRD GoM GR No, Sankirna-2023/CR140/Nivas-1 dated 14 March 2024.

WRD Mmirp Canal Improvement Works —

W
Details to be inco orated in the DPR Proposal:

1.
2.

© ©N ow;

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.

292,
23,
24.

25.
26.

27.
28.

29.

I(Ehepldlst as per the attached Annexure

CFOJeCt Description in detail including salient features clearly indicating the year of
ommencement of the project (headworks, canal works, distribution network) and

year of completion of the project.

Sta.tus.of Water User Associations (WUAs) and details of handing over of the
Irrigation Management Systems to WUA.

Status of necessary clearances / approvals, wherever applicable, required for the

project from the competent authority (e.g. AA/RAA, Technical Sanction, SLTAC
approval, Forest/Environment clearance, Railway crossing works, road crossing

works, Investment Clearance, Planning Commission/NITI Aayog clearance, CWC

clearance, MWRRA approval, CDO Nashik Design approvals, etc.)

Status of land acquisition, rehabilitation, if any.

Storage, Water Planning and Utilisation

Status of Irrigation Planning and Management

Water.Avai]ability Certificate duly approved by Competent Authority

Cropping Pattern duly approved by Competent Authority (Pre and Post-

development)

- Present physical and financial status of project components

Components selected under MIIP

Walk Through Survey for the proposed works
Field Scrutiny Report indicating the nature of damages and suggested action points

Details of Design Standards / Guidelines / Manual / GRs adopted (component-wise)
Details of CSR/SoR adopted.

Details of Design Discharge through Canal / KT Weir, design discharge capacity vis-
a-vis current position ete.

Approved Cut-off Statement of canal
Abstract of Reach-wise/Chainage-wise brief estimates of individual item of work (e.g.

Item of work, physical quantity, Unit of physical quantity, amount)
Construction Work Programme including PERT/CPM/BAR Chart for the proposed

works.

Details of water demand (old and revised, if any) from the command area

Reference letters, if any, from the farmer groups/community, Village Panchayats,
WUAs, Public Representatives requesting the department for the improvement of

canal works.

Details of O&M Mechanism

Details of Budgetary Provision for the FY 2024-25

Benefit details in terms of clear quantification of the parameters e.g. Changes in
Rotation Period (no. of days), Annual saving in water quantity (TMC/Mcum), likely
increase in command area (ICA / CCA in ha) due to savings in water utilisation/

reduced water loss.

BC Ratio Analysis
Geo-coordinates of the proposed canal works (chainage-wise)

L-Section / Design Plan of proposed works approved by competent authority

Project Index Map, Line Diagram, Schematic, Command Map.

NABARD Appraisal Annexures (I to III) duly filled and signed by the competent
authority as part of Detailed Project Report (DPR). Formats of Annexures (I to II1)

are enclosed.
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